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Ingram Engineering Services, Inc.
Chadd W. Ingram, P.E., S.E.O.
19 S. Darlington Street 3rd Floor, West Chester, PA 19382
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July 2, 2009

; A
Licensing Assistance Team f) f o)
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Fax 610.337.5269 ‘ oy 00 |
0303 774l
RE: NRC Material License # 37-31287-02; License Amendment

To Whom 1t May Concern:

Ingram Engineering Services, Inc., kindly requests that the NRC Material License # 37-31287-02
be amended authorizing Ingram Engineering Services to store the licensed Troxler Nuclear
Density Gauge 3440 at the storage location denoted below:

7 Watson Drive
Mount Laurel NJ 08054

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this matter. Should you require any additicnal
information, kindly contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
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Chadd W. Ingram, P.E.

(DE, MD, NJ, PA), S.E.C.
Principal & CEO

Ingram Engineering Services, Inc.
484.947.5549 office
610.431.7015 fax
Chadd.ies@verizon.com
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

7 0)\ ‘ (}f , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.
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technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additiona! information.

D Please pravide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

. : 2 q
Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number luf ) .‘\ 7 .
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control nUMber.
You may call us on {610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Rl) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



